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Hi, Millie

Environmental Health (Pollution) have had contact from the applicant to discuss the possibility of public
nuisance from the times and activities proposed. Changes have now been put forward by the applicant to

address these issues. See attached

Subject to these changes being incorporated within the premise licence Environmental Health (Pollution)
withdraw their representation and raise no objections to this application.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Regards
Rose

Rosemary Green

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01635 519074

Fax: 01635 519172

Email: rigreen @westberks.gov.uk

From: tsmart [mailto:tsmart@stbarts.co.uk]
Sent: 31 May 2011 15:36

To: Rose Green
Subject: RE: premises liscence re-submission

Hi Rose,
Thank you once again for your time this morning. As we discussed please find attached our supplementary

information regarding our application. | have also attached the updated application to make it a little easier for

you to follow.
I hope this is ok, please let me know if you need anything more,

Kind Regards

Tina Smart
Facilities Manager

St Bartholomew's School
Andover Road
Newbury RG14 6JP

Direct Line 01635 576375
Mobile 07876744392

From: Rose Green [mailto:RIGreen@westberks.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 May 2011 10:31

To: tsmart

Subject: RE: premises liscence re-submission

Hi, Tina

Yes, | am based in Faraday Road - if you come to Reception they will contact me.

I am out this afternoon from 2 - 4pm , and out tomorrow morning 10:30 - lunch time.

Please could you give me some idea when you intend to call in?

Regards

14/06/2011
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Rosemary Green

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Tel: 01635 519074

Fax: 01635 519172

Email: rjgreen @ westberks.gov.uk

From: tsmart [mailto:tsmart@stbarts.co.uk]
Sent: 31 May 2011 10:12

To: Rose Green

Subject: premises liscence re-submission

Good morning,
Thank you for your time on Friday, | would like to deliver our re-submission and am not sure where you are

based, is it Faraday road?
Kind Regards

Tina Smart
Facilities Manager

St Bartholomew's School
Andover Road
Newbury RG14 6JP

Direct Line 01635 576375
Mobile 07876744392
This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those
of West Berkshire Council.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its
contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this

e-mail in error.

All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or
monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

This email has been scanned for viruses and inappropriate content

14/06/2011



Premises Licence supplementary 31/05/11

Following consultation and with due consideration please add the following to our application:

Page 5 Section A Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)
e Page 5 Section A Seasonal variations, outside only between April and September
e Page 6 section B Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)
e Page 7 section C Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 8 section D Removed

e Page 9 section E Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00) and Sunday to 22.00
(from 00.00)

e Page 9 section E Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to
September

e Page 10 section F Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 10 section F Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to

September

e Page 11 section G Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 11 section G Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to

September

e Page 12 section H Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 12 section H Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to
September

e Page 13 section | Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 13 section | Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to

September

e Page 14 section J Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 14 section J Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to
September

e Page 15 section K Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

e Page 15 section K Outside space refers only to the hub and is also seasonal from April to

September



Page 16 section L We are not providing late night refreshments
Page 17 section L Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)
Page 18 section O Friday and Saturday to finish at 23.00hrs (from 00.00)

Page 19 section P part d now reads: 5t Bart’s has Licensing Objective guidance notes which will
be distributed to hirers and those wishing to host events at the school. The prevention of public
nuisance is covered within this. This includes spot checks by the DPS, requesting that all
attendees leave quietly, perimeter checks for sound levels by DPS.



MEMORANDUM

To: Senior Licensing Officer Our Ref: 11/01860/LIC_N
From: Rosemary Green Your Ref:

Extn: 2074 Date: 27 May 2011
Licensing Act 2003

Application for a Premises Licence
St Bartholomews School, Andover Road, Newbury

Environmental Health (Pollution) have considered this application for a premise licence and
would make the following comments:

The school is located within a residential area with properties in close proximity on all
boundaries. With the recent redevelopment of the school there are school buildings on the
majority of the site, with one grassed area adjoining Fifth Road which is shown as two
football pitches on the submitted plans, and an additional sports area adjacent to Andover
Road. There are then various small landscaped areas around the new building externally.

The application is for all regulated activities Sunday — Thursday 07:00-22:00, Friday -
Saturday 07:00-00:00, except for Live Music which details Mon — Thursday 07:00-22:00 and
Friday - Sundays 07:00-00:00, with a later finish on Sunday compared to other regulated
entertainment.. The activities Plays, Boxing & Wrestling, Live Music, Recorded Music ,
Performance of Dance, Anything of a similar description, Provision for making music,
Provision of facilities for dancing, Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description and Late Night Refreshment have all been put forward as being both Outdoor and

Indoor functions.

Considering the activities and hours applied for there is concern that noise from outdoor
regulated activities, in particular live and recorded music , could occur up until 22:00 hours
Sunday — Thursday, and up to midnight Friday, Saturday (and Sunday for live music). Due to
the close proximity of the residential properties it is considered that there is the potential for
disturbance from regulated activities outdoors,

Under Section P d) it is stated that it is not anticipated that public nuisance would be caused
by any events held at the school. There are no conditions proposed to monitor for possible
noise nuisance from an event, or conditions relating to management of an event. The response
suggests that the possibility of public nuisance has not been considered in full.



